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Responses to Inquiries

RFP 13-04
International Fixed Income Management
1. Our firm's Global Multi-Sector Team manages $13 billion across a suite of global and international fixed income strategies.  Our International Fixed Income strategy has over a 10 year track record and has delivered consistent out-performance versus its benchmark with low tracking error and attractive information ratios.   Currently, the GIPS composite for this strategy has less than $1 billion in assets; however, as part of their total assets, the team manages $6.5 billion in international fixed income assets.   Would this satisfy the minimum Assets Under Management requirement of this search?
Answer: A manager with the stated minimum strategy AUM is preferred. However, we encourage experienced institutional quality international fixed income managers with the capability and capacity to manage this mandate to submit a proposal.
2. We plan to respond to this search with our Global Bond approach managed versus the Citi WGBI ex US benchmark. Regarding Section 3 - Scope of Services, #s 2 & 4, we would like to confirm we may utilize our Global Bond composite to meet the two minimum requirements for track record and AUM? The inception of the composite is 31 December 1996 and our Global Bond team manages over $18 billion in AUM. We have experience managing the approach to various country-restricted benchmarks since 2005, including ex US.
Answer: Yes. Please share data regarding the impact of U.S. and currency on the composite’s performance and characteristic in the proposal. If the composite is unhedged, please provide the estimated cost of currency hedging.
3. The requirements state a minimum AUM of $1 Billion. Is this flexible? I see that there are standards in the INPRS to allocate to women/minority owned funds. We represent a women-owned fixed-income fund with $120 MM AUM that we would like to submit for the RFP. Can we work through the AUM requirements together?
Answer: Given the target allocation per manager for this mandate, a manager with the stated minimum strategy AUM is preferred. However, we encourage experienced institutional quality international fixed income managers with the capability and capacity to manage this mandate to submit a proposal.
4. In response to the International Fixed Income RFP issued by INPRS, our firm has historically managed unhedged international fixed income mandates. We are providing the unhedged composite returns with the proposal. In addition to the unhedged composite returns, would you accept simulated returns of this composite fully hedged back into the US dollar? 

Answer: Please do not provide simulated returns. Please share data regarding the impact of currency on the composite’s performance and characteristic, and the estimated cost of currency hedging in the proposal.
5. Can we provide references and our institutional client list confidentially?
Answer: Yes, this information can be submitted confidentially.  Please refer to Section 1.9 of the RFP for instruction regarding the submission of confidential information.  
6. Is there a particular expected tracking error that INPRS is targeting for this mandate?
Answer: Primary objectives of the mandate are (i) to reduce home country bias and (ii) to provide diversification benefit to INPRS fixed income portfolio by gaining exposure to securities with lower risk and lower correlation to equity. Preliminary performance expectation below would be finalized with input from managers.

i. Excess return expectation (net of fees): 100bps

ii. Tracking error expectation: 200bps

7. Would INPRS prefer a tiered base fee, a performance fee, or both?  
Answer: Tiered base fee is preferred. 
8. We would like to show a strategy that is benchmarked to the WGBI (including US) and un-hedged in JPY. We would express performance in USD. Would you consider this as an acceptable track record?
Answer: Please do not provide simulated returns. Please share data regarding the impact of U.S. and currency on the composite’s performance and characteristic, and the estimated cost of currency hedging in the proposal.
9. On page 54, question IV.A asks to identify the most appropriate benchmark for the proposed strategy. Would INPRS like us to propose a benchmark, or should we assume INPRS has chosen WGBI and will not want to see alternatives (in addition to our WGBI benchmarked strategy)?

Answer: Citi WGBI ex-US hedged is the preferred benchmark. 
10. Can the Firm use portfolios managed versus the Citigroup World Government Bond Index to qualify for this assignment?
Answer: Yes. Please share data regarding the impact of U.S. and currency on the composite’s performance and characteristic, and the estimated cost of currency hedging in the proposal. 
11. While our firm manages a number of global ex-US fixed income mandates, we do not have an international fixed income composite.  Would we be permitted to submit our Global Core and Global Core Plus composite data, supplemented with the representative account performance of one of our global ex-US fixed income mandates?
Answer: INPRS looks to gain exposure primarily in sovereign debt of countries in the Citi WGBI ex-US benchmark. The two proposed composites may not be the best fit for the intent of the mandate. However, we would be open to review their characteristics and confirm their applicability. 
End of inquiries.
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